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Ashley Speelman

From: Ours, William A <william.a.ours@wv.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 2:33 PM
To: Ashley Speelman
Subject: Re: PERC RECORDS REQUEST

Nothing under those names 
William Ours, Administrator 
411 Spring Ave, Suite 101 
Moorefield, WV 26836 
304-530-6355 Fax 304-530-7684 
 
 
On Fri, Jul 22, 2022 at 2:25 PM Ashley Speelman <ashley@pioneerridgerealty.com> wrote: 

This is the reference for the property. There is no physical address.  

  

Previous Owner Names are:  

  

Maxine Cross and Richard Outten 

  

Austin Ludwig 

  

Apologies.  

  

Ashley Speelman 
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From: Ours, William A <william.a.ours@wv.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 12:25 PM 
To: Ashley Speelman <ashley@pioneerridgerealty.com> 
Subject: Re: PERC RECORDS REQUEST 

  

Ashley 

I need more information please so I know exactly what I am looking for. 

  

William Ours, Administrator 

411 Spring Ave, Suite 101 

Moorefield, WV 26836 
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304-530-6355 Fax 304-530-7684 

  

  

On Fri, Jul 22, 2022 at 11:06 AM Ashley Speelman <ashley@pioneerridgerealty.com> wrote: 

Hi 

  

Can you please forward any well, septic, or percolation records filed with your department on the following property: 

  

P/O LOT 3 83.50 AC E OF WV RT 3 & ADJACENT & N OF WV RT 23/9 

  

Thank you, 

  

  

  

Ashley Speelman 

Agent / Admin  

Phone:   304-359-2214  

Cell: 304-359-3261 

Email: 

ashley@pioneerridgerealty.com 

82 W Main Street Romney WV 26757 
WWW.PIONEERRIDGEREALTY.COM 

  

  

 


